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SIUE BULLETIN
To th e  Faculty, Statt a n d  Students of Southern Illinois University a t Edwardsville

Vol. 23, No. 2 
March 5, 1992

MEMO TO: The University Community

FROM: Earl Lazerson

SUBJECT: Student Fitness Center Groundbreaking

A groundbreaking ceremony for the Student Fitness Center will be held 
Thursday, March 12, immediately following the Board of Trustees meeting, 
at approximately 11:30 a.m. The site of the ceremony will be the west 
entrance of the Vadalabene Center. In case of inclement weather, the 
ceremony will be held in the Vadalabene Center.

The Student Fitness Center will provide 50,000 square feet of indoor 
recreation space adjacent to the Vadalabene Center, including four 
multi-purpose courts, a 200-meter elevated jogging track, weight training 
center, aerobics room, and student lounge. This new facility will be a 
lasting legacy to the vision of the students whose fees and support have 

i realimade it a lity.

All members of the University community are invited to share this 
special occasion. Refreshments will be served in the Vadalabene Center 
following the ceremony.
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